

From: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 4:29 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov>; Wilson, Julie <jwilson@milwaukee.gov>; Mueller, Alex <amueller@milwaukee.gov>; Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: For Review as to Legality and Enforceability

Good afternoon,

I have reviewed the proposed ordinance and I believe that it is legal and enforceable. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else as it relates to this request.

Nathaniel E. Adamson | Assistant City Attorney | City Attorney's Office

Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway | Milwaukee, WI 53202

Cell: (414) 708-9098 | Office: (414) 286-8481 | Email: naadam@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 5:48 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: For Review as to Legality and Enforceability

Good Afternoon,

Please see the below file, submitted for review as to legality and enforceability.

It's been through the grinder up there a couple times and I am very grateful for the assistance received to-date.